

# Gonçalo Gil Mata

**REN Board Member since:** April 2015

**Other current listed Public Company Directorships:** None

**Other current Public Company Directorships within past 5 years:** None

## Key Experience and Qualifications

**Experience:** Developed his career in the areas of Venture Capital and Investment Banking, having also experience in the area of Strategic Consulting and training in the areas of Technology and Business Management.

**Venture Capital:** As Managing Partner of C2 Capital Partners he coordinates the investment portfolio of several funds focused on SMEs and the Tourism and Real Estate sector.

**Investment Banking:** As head of the Corporate Finance area of Deutsche Bank (Portugal), S.A., he coordinated several M&A and Capital Markets transactions.

**Strategic Consulting:** Developed several strategy consulting projects at MCKinsey & Company for major Portuguese groups in the Banking, Insurance and Telecommunications sectors.

## Career Highlights

- C2 Capital Partners – Sociedade de Capital de Risco Executive Partner – 2012 to present date
- Goma Consulting, Lda. manager – 2013 to present date
- Deutsche Bank (Portugal), S.A. Head of the Corporate Finance – 2000 to 2012
- McKinsey & Company (Portugal) Senior Associate – 1998 to 2000
- Banco Finantia, S.A. Deputy Director of the Corporate Finance area – 1995 to 1998

## Other Professional Experience and Community Involvement

While representing funds managed by C2 Capital Partners, Sociedade de Capital de Risco, S.A., he was a non-executive director in several companies participated by the funds, namely: Arquiled (Led Lighting); Gypfor (Cartoned Plaster); Hotéis Praia Verde; Hotéis Vila Monte; Boost (Tourist Entertainment); Água Castello; and Casca Wines.

## Education

MBA from Universidade Nova de Lisboa (1994) and degree in Software Engineering from Universidade de Coimbra (1993).